HYDE PL.
375 sq. ft.
Deed to city-1911
by Maudr & Gillean McGilvra
Named to honor D.N. Hyde,
member of first City Council-1870
Lawn, 6 trees

LAMBERT PL.
1250 sq. ft.
Deed for Park Purposes for 15 yrs.
Named for donor, Dan Lambert,
laborer, house owner
Lawn, 9 trees, bench (bus zone)

The boulevard is named in honor of John A. McGilvra who was also
a pioneer (since the land was surveyed by
the late W. J. Maguire) of the "Cedar Shores"
(Angilla Park) and whose road through
the land became Madison St., named
in honor of the 4th President.